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Housekeeping

Click “Show Captions” to read live captions

Click “Q&A” to submit a question and/or read other questions 

Click “Chat” to read chat messages from the presenter
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What is TechConnect?

TechConnect is a California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office grant-funded project 

that provides multiple technology services to the students, administrators, faculties, and staff 

of all colleges in the system. It’s products and services are specifically designed to:

• Enhance the quality of learning materials

• Promote faculty-student engagement

• Streamline learning collaboration

• Promote consistency in the use of online learning technologies 
throughout the CCC system 
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CCC TechConnect Services



TechConnect/DECT Integration

TechConnect Zoom 
 e-Conferencing Services   
Brings people together instantly.
• Online meeting collaboration
• Web and video conferencing
• Virtual office hours management 
• Auto-generated captioning for all 

meetings
• Instant sharing
• Integrated with Canvas

TechConnect Cloud Video on Demand 
Brings ideas together, stored securely and shared easily. 
• Securely store your media in one place and share
• Video interactivity option
• Closed captioning assistance
• Viewable on any device, with no ads
• Live event coverage, video production and editing
• Integrates with Canvas

TechConnect Online Teaching Conference (OTC) 
Brings clarity and best practices in online teaching to those who are teaching across time and distance

• Annual premier gathering of faculty, staff, and administrators leading the way in developing innovative and effective 
digital education

• Three days of learning, networking, and collaborating with colleagues, sponsors & exhibitors
• 1000+ attendees.

DECT Grant 

Provides funding 
• Colleges' CC 

reimbursement 
• 3C Media CC 
• Preapproved 

CC vendors

TechConnect/DECT Support
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Agenda

• Re-Launch of the DECT Grant – What's the same, what's different?

• District Agreement

• Application for Funding

• End of Term Report

• Request for Proposals (RFP) 

• DECT Website and TechConnect Support
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DECT Re-Launch: What's different, what's the same?

DECT grant recently was transferred from College of the Canyons to Palomar College. 
TechConnect is now administering the grant to CCC's. Term of Agreement: July 1, 2023 to 
June 30, 2028 (5 fiscal years).  

• Same - The grant aims to assist all CCC's in facilitating live and offline captioning and 
transcription services for distance education and hybrid courses through the DECT 
program. 

• Same - The program is intended to aid CCC's in improving their capacity to serve their 
disabled student populations and to ensure the accessibility of aural information used in 
the delivery of distance education. 

• Different - Processes, procedures, and forms to obtain funding are slightly different 
based on TechConnect's and PCCD's accounting practices. 
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CCC TechConnect DECT

CCC TechConnect 
DECT Grant

Colleges with DECT 
Agreements on file 

complete application 
to request funding for 

caption projects

Faculty request 
closed captions 

through their 
TechConnect Cloud/
3C Media account – 

ON HOLD
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CCC TechConnect DECT

CCC TechConnect DECT 
Grant

Colleges with DECT 
Agreements on file 

complete application to 
request funding for 

caption projects

Submit DECT Application 
for Method B - College 
uses non-preapproved 
vendor and pays vendor 
directly; PCCD/TC 
reimburse college

Submit DECT Application 
for Method A - College 
uses preapproved vendor 
and PCCD/TC pay vendor 
directly – ON HOLD

Faculty request closed 
captions through their 
TechConnect Cloud/3C 

Media account – ON 
HOLD
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DECT Agreement 2023-28

https://cccdectgrant.org/forms

https://cccdectgrant.org/forms
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DECT Application 2023

DECT Application Page 1 

1. District, college, and project coordinator contact 
information 

2. Summary of information of class sections needing 
captions 

3. Amount requested to cover captions for this project  

4. Requested payment methods  

5. Vendor quote attachment 

Signatures are not editable fields for the form filler.

1

2
3
4 5

https://cccdectgrant.org/forms

https://cccdectgrant.org/forms
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DECT Application 2023

DECT Application Page 2

6.      List of project courses requiring captions 

7.      Submit! 

Refer to DECT Application Guide for detailed 
information. 

6

7
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DECT Application 2023 Process

Application Submitted

•Method A - ON HOLD
•Method B

TechConnect Initially 
Reviews and Approves 
Application

•Application vetted (info 
matches and dates are 
July 1 or after)

•Ticket sent to applicant to 
confirm they can provide 
supporting documentation

PCCD Signatory and District 
Signatory Approve and Sign 
Application

•Signatures gathered
•Ticket sent to applicant to 
notify of approval and 
remind to provide 
documentation

TechConnect Receives 
Supporting Documentation, 
and Disburses Funds

•The vendor or college will 
be paid

•Ticket sent to applicant to 
notify that payment was 
made
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DECT End of Term Report

We request an End of Term Report at the end of the semester so that 
we can track the outcomes of this funding.  

We will ask for two sets of data from the classes served:
• The number of students enrolled in the class(es) both at the start of the 

term and at the end of the term.
• Student retention and success rates in the class(es).



TechConnect (TechConnect Cloud, TechConnect Zoom, Tech Connect Online Teaching Conference) services  
are grant-funded by the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office | Hosted at Palomar College

DECT Request for Proposals (RFP)

We are still in the RFP process https://www.palomar.edu/businessservices/bids-rfqs-and-rfps/.

Interim Captioning Options for Created Videos:
• Use TechConnect Cloud's integrated Subtitle Horse platform to create a caption file or edit an 

existing caption file.

• Request caption services from a caption provider of your choosing, then submit for 

reimbursement.

Interim Captioning Options for New Videos:
• Use automated captions in a Zoom meeting and record the meeting to save the caption file. 

https://www.palomar.edu/businessservices/bids-rfqs-and-rfps/
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DECT FAQ's

DECT Agreement 
• We submitted the DECT Agreement years ago, do we need to submit it again? 

• Do you know who our district signatory was with College of the Canyons DECT? 

DECT Application 

• Can faculty fill out the DECT Application? 

• We paid for captioning services a year ago, can we get reimbursed if captioning 
is still being rendered now? 
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DECT Website

• TechConnect DECT Grant Website https://
cccdectgrant.org - Access grant agreement 
form, application, news, updates, documents, 
requirements, contact info, and access to 
helpdesk.

• TechConnect DECT Email Address 
support@cccdectgrant.org - Send DECT 
supporting documentation, create ticket via 
email.

https://cccdectgrant.org/
https://cccdectgrant.org/
mailto:support@cccdectgrant.org
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TechConnect Support

• TechConnect Helpdesk Website https://
ccctechconnect.zendesk.com/hc/en-us -Submit 
tickets about any of our services including 
DECT, access support articles and guides, and 
contribute to the community forum.

• TechConnect Support Email 
Address support@ccctechconnect.org

https://ccctechconnect.zendesk.com/hc/en-us
https://ccctechconnect.zendesk.com/hc/en-us
mailto:support@ccctechconnect.org
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TechConnect

Questions & Answers
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Contact Us!
CCC TechConnect 
c/o Palomar College  
1140 W. Mission Road  
San Marcos, CA 92069  
 
Email: support@ccctechconnect.org  
 
Website: www.ccctechconnect.org 
  
Support Website: ccctechconnect.zendesk.com


